From: Ann Arbor Renter's Commission <RentersCommission@a2gov.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 10:03 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: No affordable housing required in the CLUP

Thank you for your email, it will be shared with the Renters Commission at their next regular

meeting.

Kristen Vander Lugt, Deputy Clerk - Operations (she/her/hers)
Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall | 301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor - Ann Arbor - Ml
Direct dial (734) 794-6140 Ext. 41404

kvanderlugt@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org

Follow the Clerk’s Office on Instagram @a2cityclerk

From: I

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2026 9:35 PM
To: Ann Arbor Renter's Commission <RentersCommission@a2gov.org>

Subject: No affordable housing required in the CLUP

You don't often get email fro_. Learn why this is important

This message was sent from outside of the City of Ann Arbor. Please do not click links, open
attachments, or follow directions unless you recognize the source of this email and know
the content is safe.

| have been studying the Comprehensive Plan for almost a year now. | want to make sure that
everyone reads the Plan carefully before discussing it at your meeting.



Nowhere does it require developers to build anything affordable, ever. It does mention

"naturally occurring affordable housing" but gives no means to protect what is already there. It
does not mention the Renters Commission, or that Ann Arbor even has one.

The Renters Commission should demand that their concerns be directly addressed in the Comp
Plan with action plans. It should demand that the draft be sent back and rewritten to include
real, achievable solutions for renters in Ann Arbor.

Sincerely,





